Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 4:52 PM

To: 'Barbara.Underwood@ag.ny.gov'; 'Brodie, Frederick'; 'Paladino, Victor'

Subject: Citizen-Taxpayer Action: CJA v. Cuomo, et al -- Appeal to the NY Court of Appeals of
the Appellate Division, Third Dept's Dec. 27, 2018 Memorandum & Order

Attachments: 1-26-19-notice-of-appeal.pdf; 2-10-19-nyt-gs-obituary.pdf

TO: Solicitor General Barbara Underwood
Assistant Solicitor General Frederick Brodie
Assistant Solicitor General Victor Paladino

Please be advised that due to the death of my beloved father, George Sassower, on January 31, 2019, | have been in
mourning. | expect to be able to file appellants’ preliminary appeal statement, in support of appellants’ notice of appeal
to the Court of Appeals by the end of next week. According to Susan Dautel, Esq., at the Court of Appeals (518-455-
7701), | do not require an extension, pursuant to Rule 500.15 — and, indeed, am not even required to give you notice
that the filing of appellants’ preliminary appeal statement, pursuant to Rule 500.9(a), will be delayed. Nonetheless, |
do so.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, unrepresented plaintiff-appellant, individually

& as director of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
& on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the Public Interest



